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Inmate Garcia is a well-established violent felon, and should not be paroled. The circumstances
surrounding his current conviction and his prior criminal record show that he poses an
unreasonable risk of violence to the community.

The Inmate is currently in prison for his 6" DUI |l During this incident the Inmate was
driving at a .18 blood alcohol level with a child passenger. When he committed this DUI he was
on parole for his prior DUI in which he served a five year state prison sentence. From the
Inmate’s criminal history, it is clear that he does not just have a drinking and driving problem.
Rather, he has an abiding the law problem and violence problem. The Inmate has seven
convictions for domestic violence or some sort of assault. Most notable is his prior strike
conviction for criminal threats. During that incident, the Inmate had an abusive relationship with
his ex-girlfriend who he had physically abused many times before. He showed up at her house,
pounding on her door yelling “I’m going to get youlllll” She was in fear for her life and had
to hide in her apartment until the Officers responded.

In 1996, he began his | criminal
life with a felony statutory rape conviction. Overall, he has 25 convictions with 6 parole
violations. He continues to re-offend and re-victimize. While the Inmate can choose to live in
denial about his problem with driving under the influence, the public simply does not have that
luxury. It is an innocent citizen who is going to be his next victim when he kills somebody while
driving under the influence.

As we are given 30 days to respond, and we are not provided with any disciplinary history or any
other information aside from the one page notice of parole review, I cannot comment on Inmate
Garcia’s prison conduct. However, from the record that is available it is clear that Inmate Garcia
should not be released as he poses a significant, unreasonable risk of violence to the community.
Parole should be denied.
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Respectfully submitted,
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